0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 31, 1965

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Bex 4872
Favrmington, New Mexico

File:

Subject:

Attn: Mr. L. 0. Speer, Jr.

Dear Mr. Speer:

N-1030-400.1

Directional Survey

Gutierrez Gas Unit "B" No. |
NE/4 Section k4, T-29-N, R~S-W
Basin Dakota Field

San Juan County, New Mexico

Due to the fact that the bottom hole location for the above well
is located well within the production unit boundary, we hereby waive
the requirerest of a directional survey on this well,

Very truly yours,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: Santa Fe
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